

# Judge Eve Ellingwood (retired) (aka Eve Cohen and Sternlight)

## Employment

California Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board

### Administrative Law Judge

- 18 ½ years hearing, deciding and issuing written decisions on all manner of unemployment insurance, disability, taxation, and various federal programs cases covering numerous communities.
- Offered a judicial position on the United States Court of Claims: turned down for familial reasons.
- Offered a judicial position to hear cases during the conflict between the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and the U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board. Had to turn down due there to being a conflict with my judicial position.

Glendale College of Law

### Professor of Law

- Taught 1971 to 1972
- Offered Deanship but could not accept due to being appointed a judge

Law Office of Eve Cohen

### Owner

- 1966 to 1972 practicing all aspects of Law
- Also represented young people in drug possession cases
- Based in Hollywood and Century City California

United American Insurance Company

### Licensed insurance agent

- For life and health

2008 - CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATE IN DISTRICT  
 2000 MINISTER AND PROPHET  
 Education Loyola Law School in Los Angeles ONE IN LAS VEGAS,  
 NEVADA

### Juris Doctor Degree

Southern California School of Law

### Classes towards Juris Doctor Degree

- Legal Procedure
- Trial and appellate practice

UCLA

### Graduate with a B.A.

- Major in Spanish and minor in Math with a mind towards teaching.
- Also took classes in real estate.

Pierce Junior College

### Classes, no degree

- Business Law, real Estate and Drama

EXHIBIT A

**Summary of qualifications**

Expert public speaker, having spoken at an average of two or more times a month for about twenty years.

**Professional memberships**

Licensed Non-denominational Minister in July of 2005

Officer of the board of governors of a home owners association from 2005 through 2007

North Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce from 2004 to 2005

Member of Board of Governors of the Lawyer's Club of Los Angeles county where I chaired the speakers' Bureau, Law Day Programming, Legislative Committee, and spoke extensively to service clubs, youths in prison, and numerous business entities. During the year of 1967 to 1972

Mother of the Year organization. Member from 1985 to 1994

San Fernando Valley Business and Professional Association. Spoke to them and was a member from 1984 to 1985.

Republican State Central Committee, Speakers' Bureau Chairman for the Nixon presidential campaign. Organized and spoke on behalf of many local candidates including Congressman Barry Goldwater Jr. Had more speaking engagements than all of Los Angeles county put together as arranged for both republicans and democrats to appear. Organized a "COM-TALK" where all local candidates could be met by constituents. Was a member of Goldwater Associates where I was nominated by Goldwater to the republican Party because of all the work I did for him. This was from 1972 to 1976.

Member of Excellence in Media – Angel Awards. Joined and was made judge after being awarded for my book: Author of Prosperity through love – your way to kingdom living. This was from 1981 to 1990.

Member of Administrative Law Judges Association and California State Bar from 1972 to 1990.

**Patents and publications**

Author of Diary of a Sabra - faith in action

Author of Prosperity through love – your way to kingdom living

- Won the Angel award from Excellence in Media

Have appeared before numerous small and large audiences for about twenty years, and have appeared on television and radio on numerous occasions to talk about numerous and varied topics. Due to this have been offered my own television show.

**Awards received**

Have been written about in several newspapers and publications over the year such as The Greensheets (Los Angeles) in 1970 and 1972 and in Testimony Magazine in 1983.

Added to the award for my book above, have received numerous certifications for speaking and ministerial work from various service clubs, from Women in Business and from numerous businessmen's and women's groups.

Received the Angel Award for my public television show on economics called Doctor Sharon, the Economist. In San Fernando Valley

**Volunteer  
Experience**

Provided help and direction during traumatic events such as the War of Independence in Jerusalem and the Northridge (California) earthquake of 1994.

Created numerous programs to help political candidates reach the public in a meaningful way such as U.S. presidential, senatorial, congressional, state and local elections. Speakers' bureau chairman for several campaigns (such as Pat Robertson, Ronald Reagan, and Richard Nixon). Had more speaking engagement in the San Fernando Valley than all of Los Angeles County, California put together.

**Personal  
Background**

Born in Jerusalem, Palestine: was married and had 4 children of whom two are medical doctors (one with a PHD), one is a computer engineer, and one has finished two years of law school, but has been on drugs.

Was always chosen, from grade school on, to teach lower grades during a teacher's absence. Was always elected to class leadership, as well as being elected a leader for military training in the eighth grade.

I have worked since I was 14 years old, during summer vacations and part time during school, doing sales, where I headed a dress department at age 17. Worked selling Avon, typing, insurance company, at a food establishment, and as a clerk for a rental company where I drove trucks and learned about all manner of all equipment. Did clerking and messenger for a law firm. Also performed legal research for several attorneys.

**Languages**

Fluent in Spanish, Hebrew and English

Studied Arabic, Mandarin Chinese, Italian and French

Basic understanding of Polish, German and Portuguese.

FROM:

Judge Eve Ellingwood (ret.)  
(aka Conon and Sterolight)  
1350 E. Flamingo Road, 500  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119  
(702) 828-7323  
Fax (702) 898-9473  
email: JudgeEve@att.net

WEBSITE - WWW.JUDGEVEVCONGRESS.ORG

CANDIDATE FOR CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT NUMBER ONE AS:

"EVE NO. 1 MOM"

TO ALL MY FUTURE CONSTITUENTS:

I thank you all for your support in this effort to be able to serve you all in the above-entitled office, for the following reasons:

1. My motto is: "WITH DIGNITY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL."
2. It is my intention to hear from each and every one of you regarding what you would like to see your government can do for you- and not have government tell you what government thinks YOU want and need.
3. I intend to have an open door policy, as representatives' offices used to be- and always available to hear and respond with action, whenever and however possible.
4. I will never give up in trying to push through and bring about desired legislation to fruition.
5. It is my intention to bring morality back to government and to restore America to its glory and a shining light throughout the world- but beginning with restoration at home, first.

THANK YOU AND I LOOK FORWARD TO HEARING FROM YOU ALL.

Judge EVE      Eve No. 1 Mom